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anupama@badmintonindia.org

From: BWF <noreply@tournamentsoftware.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:33 AM
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: smugabi2014@gmail.com; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for Uganda International 

Challenge 2024.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.  

 

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for Uganda International Challenge 2024. 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.

  

Uganda International Challenge 2024  
Badminton Confederation of Africa | Kampala, Uganda 
2/21/2024 to 2/25/2024  
International Challenge  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Uganda 
International Challenge 2024 tournament. You can add/delete 
players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in 
with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for 
this tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male 
 

MS 94564 India MUNNANGI, Shashaank Sai Male  

MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male 
 

MS 94972 India ., Samarveer Male 
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MS 64768 India KATAM, Tarun Reddy Male 
 

MS 65086 India TURAGA, Siddhartha Male 
 

MS 90197 India SINGH, Sataksh Male  

MS 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male 
 

MS 85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male 
 

MS 95489 India YELIGAR, Abhishek Male 
 

MS 89890 India IYER, Naren Shankar Male  

MS 64794 India GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey Male 
 

MS 87291 India S. STITHAPRAGNYA, Reddy Male 
 

MS 62932 India MARISWAMY, Raghu Male 
 

MS 60449 India VASUDEVAN, Vishal Male  

MS 91814 India 
SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar 

Muthusamy 
Male 

 

MS 82483 India DAYANAND SHIMOGA, Saneeth Male  

WS 92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female 
 

WS 87520 India ANNAMALAIRAJA, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 58947 India ZAHID, Aroma Female 
 

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female  

WS 75837 India MAREDDY, Meghana Reddy Female 
 

WS 82685 India MUNDADA, Shruti Female 
 

WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female 
 

WS 76798 India KANNAREDDY, Sreshta Reddy Female  

WS 93187 India CHUKKA, Sai Uttejitha Rao Female 
 

WS 93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female 
 

WS 31877 India GADIRAJU, Poojitha Female 
 

MD 
68089 

58201 

India 

India 

VEERAMREDDY, Venkata Harsha 

Vardhan Rayudu 

DODDAVARAPU, Achutaditya Rao 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
67900 

85843 

India 

India 

SUVEER, Tushar 

RAJ, Nicholas 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
67367 

74637 

India 

India 

MOHANTY, Abinash 

PATTANAYAK, Ayush 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
77389 

74827 

India 

India 

PRATHEEK.K, Sai 

GARAGA, Krishna Prasad 

Male 

Male 
- 
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MD 
69059 

68530 

India 

India 

PATHARKAR, Ajinkya 

RANADE, Pratik 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
80547 

67676 

India 

India 

PANDA, Rutaparna 

PANDA, Swetaparna 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
79164 

64431 

India 

India 

KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar 

VARIYATH, Aadya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
78073 

88809 

India 

India 

KONA, Tarun 

KUDARAVALLI, Sri Krishna Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
68530 

66098 

India 

India 

RANADE, Pratik 

NAYAK, Mahek 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
24172 

17515 

India 

India 

REDDY, B. Sumeeth 

REDDY, Sikki 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
Inactive: 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 

WS 66290 India 
HEMANTH, 

TANYA 
Female 

1/19/2024 9:28 

AM 
Removed 

 
 
43 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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